

Woodson Terrace

Missouri

Minutes

4323 Woodson Road Woodson Terrace, MO 63134 Office: 314-427-2600 Fax: 314-427-0571

www.woodsonterrace.net

REGULAR BOARD OF ALDERMAN MEETING

Woodson Terrace City Hall October 17, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

A meeting of the Board of Alderman of the City of Woodson Terrace was held on Thursday, October 17, 2024 at City Hall, 4323 Woodson Road. Mayor Besmer presided and called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

Mayor Besmer led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Aldermen Present

John Belford

Donna Conlon

Caroline Martin

Robert McCabe

Gregory Mills

Robert Welby

Joan Willey

Maryanne Zaiz

Aldermen Absent

Chief of Police Danny Brown, City Clerk Sarah Piel, Deputy Director of Public Works Doug Hill and members of the general public.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES SEPTEMBER 19TH, 2024

Following a motion from Alderman Greg Mills, seconded by Alderman Caroline Martin; the Board unanimously approved minutes from the September's Board Meeting. Motion carried.

Also present were: Mayor Lawrence Besmer, City Administrator Doug Zaiz,

APPROVAL OF PAYMENT OF THE BILLS

Following a motion from Alderman Greg Mills, seconded by Alderman Maryanne Zaiz, the Board unanimously approved the payment of the bills.

OPEN FORUM FOR CITIZENS

A citizen that lives on Tutwiler Asked about the street repairs. Doug Zaiz advised they were done for the year but will continue with the work next year.

OPEN FORUM FOR CITIZENS

A Resident that lives on St. Williams Ct. sited his frustration about parking on the street, and noting how emergency vehicles were not able to drive down the street. Deputy Director of Public Works Doug Hill let him know that he was aware there is a problem and will continue working on it.

CHIEF OF POLICE

Sergeant Danny Brown announced that Detective Matt Anton was promoted to Sergeant. He also gave an update on the Halloween party that is being held throughout the Police Department and City Hall.

CITY COLLECTOR

City Clerk Sarah Piel announced the September's Collector's report. The official document is available at City Hall.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

No Report

CITY CLERK

City Clerk Sarah Piel announced that she and the City Collector Lindsey Buxman Serna are being sworn in as a notary the next week so starting the end of October the city will have 2 Notaries..

COURT CLERK

No Report

ALDERMAN COMMENTS

Alderman Joan Willey asked if there was an update on the Pit bulls that was mentioned last month. Chief Danny Brown said he did not have the information available.

MAYOR

Mayor Lawrence Besmer talked about renewing the Waste Connections contract. Everyone was in agreement, and there will be a Bill at November's Board meeting.

COMMITTEES:	
PUBLIC WORKS	Alderman Maryanne Zaiz announced the work being done with the Public works department.
BUDGET, WAGE & JOB STUDY	No Report.
SPECIAL PROJECTS/PARK BOARD	Aldermen Joan Willey announced the beautification winners for October, and details for the upcoming tree lighting. She also talked about the possibility of opening the community center to exercise in the winter months and replacing some of the equipment that is around the track.
PLANNING & ZONING	No Report
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	No Report
VETERANS COMMITTEE	Alderman Caroline Martin announced some upcoming events for veterans. She also announced the Veterans Memorial ceremony will be at 9:30 am at the veteran's memorial.
ADJURNMENT	With nothing else meeting adjourned at 7:20pm
	Respectfully Submitted By,
	Sarah Piel, City Clerk